
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Mezher, Jay [Mezher@pbworld.com]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 8:23 AM
To: White, John; Preedy, Matt; Everett, Susan; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Mattern, Dave (Consultant); Clark, 

Gordon T. (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Conner, Bill (Consultant)
Subject: AWV Visualization meeting

6/29/2009

Good morning, 
  
Thanks for taking the time on Friday to meet and review the AWV renderings and animations, here’s an outline of the feedback we got: 
  
Reader Friendly Plan View: 
  

1-       Remove Seneca Ramp 
2-       Remove Columbia Ramp 
3-       Add Starbucks Building (South End) 
4-       Fix Railroad Way (South End) 
5-       Add Vent Structure 
6-       Add renderings of South and North Ends to the plan view 
7-       Add street names 
8-       Add dashed line highlighting the bored tunnel alignment 

  
  
South Portal Renderings: 
  

1-       Refine mapping and tiling on walls 
2-       Double check channelization  
3-       Select different views for renderings 
4-       Fix Trucks’ geometry 
5-       Add labels (South Bound On/Off Ramps) 

  
  
North Portal Renderings: 
  

1-       Add Elephant Car Wash 
2-       Update Vent Structure 

  
  
Waterfront Video: 
  

1-       Remove red car @ waterfront red light 
2-       Use the Aurora over crossing as reference to update the Ferry Dock pedestrian bridge 
3-       Buses should be in the right lanes 
4-       No buses on SR99 
5-       Keep camera always behind one car 9speed consistency) 
6-       Do no pass cars 

  
Bored Tunnel Video: 
  

1-       Use boxes and arrows to highlight South Portal and North Portal 
2-       Arrows should point out: 

•         South Bound Off Ramp 
•         North Bound On Ramp 
•         South Bound On Ramp 
•         North Bound Off Ramp 

3-       The boxes should have street names too 
  
  
Deliverables’ Due Date: 
  
Reader Friendly Plan View: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 
Waterfront Video: Monday, April 20, 2009 
Bored Tunnel Video: Monday, April 27, 2009 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
Jay 
  
  
Jay Mezher 
Manager, Design Visualization 
  
Parsons Brinckerhoff | Project Visualization TRC 
999 Third Ave | Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA  98104 
P 206.382.5267 | F 206.382.5222 | www.pbworld.com 
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